MAYOR JAN-SCOTT RICHARD CITY MANAGER BRENDA T. DUGAS CITY CLERK SHELLEY M. GAUTREAU



COUNCIL MARK MOREAU Councilman At Large DOYLE J. BOUDREAUX TERRY MONTOUCET LEE DOMINGUE BLAINE ROY

Notice Posted: February 23, 2023

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

A public meeting will be held as follows: DATE: <u>Thursday March 2, 2023</u> TIME: <u>6:00 PM</u> PLACE OF MEETING: <u>Scott City Hall, 125 Lions Club Road</u> Scott, La 70583

AGENDA:

Call to Order Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting of February 2, 2023. Acceptance of Finance Report – January 2023. Engineer's Report- Grooms Engineering, Fenstermaker & Assoc. Mayor's Report – Mayor Richard Candidate for Lafayette Parish School Board – District 1 (David Lejeune) Candidate for Lafayette Parish School Board – District 5 (Britt Latiolais)

OLD BUSINESS

1. Ordinance #2023-1, (Up for Adoption) An Ordinance amending Sec 16-15 of the Scott municipal code regarding fireworks. (Councilman at Large Moreau)

NEW BUSINESS

- 2. State of Scott Address (Mayor Richard)
- 3. Presentation/ Update Fire Department (Chief Sonnier)
- 4. Request for variance Sec 14-27 Noise Ordinance, Fright Trail, 5401 Cameron Street, month of October 2023. (Rich Hanf)
- 5. Resolution #2023-6, A Resolution authorizing the sales of certain movable properties owned by the City of Scott, and no longer needed for public purposes. (Councilman Montoucet)

- 6. Resolution #2023-7, A Resolution of the city council for the City of Scott declaring the structure located at municipal address 723 Marie Street, Scott, Louisiana, owned by Harold Duhon and Virginia Duhon, to be dilapidated and dangerous to the public welfare and ordering the condemnation of same. (Councilman Domingue)
- 7. Resolution #2023-8, A Resolution accepting certain act of dedication for Berchman Oaks, Phase 2. (Councilman Domingue)
- 8. Resolution #2023-9, A Resolution authorizing the mayor to submit a loan application to the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality for improvements to the sewer collection system. (Councilman at Large Moreau)
- 9. Ordinance #2023-2 (Up for Introduction) An Ordinance amending Sec. 10-116 of the Scott Municipal Code regarding permits for food trucks. (Councilman Roy)
- 10. Ordinance #2023-3 (Up for Introduction) An Ordinance amending Chapter 18 regulating development drainage detention. (Councilman Boudreaux)
- 11. Ordinance #2023-4 (Up for Introduction) An Ordinance providing for the incurring of debt and issuance of Three Million Dollars (\$3,000,000) of Sales Tax Bonds Series 2023 of the City of Scott, State of Louisiana, and providing for other matters in connection therewith. (Councilman Boudreaux)
- 12. Appointment to Civil Service Board/ Police employee Larry Isadore & Fire employee – Justin Douet. (Bill Babin)
- 13. Approval of change order No. 2 for FY 2021 LCDBG Sewer System Improvement Project contingent upon approval by the Office of Community Development. (Grooms Engineering)
- 14. Ordinance #2023-5 (Up for Introduction) An Ordinance providing for a moratorium on the approval of property for use as storage site facilities and storage units. (Councilman Boudreaux)

Adjournment

Jan-Scott Richard, Mayor City of Scott